Ralph Hahn and Associates, Inc.

May 22, 1997

Mir. Donald W, Heard, RCDD

President

Diversified Blectrical Systems, Ine.
014 Fern Street, Suile C

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Dear Don,

We were pleased with the caliber of your elecirical work and telecommunications
coordination at the Plantation Keys School.

It was gpparent you and your staff take pride in your uat‘tsmansh:p and have an
excellent ability to work with the School faculty.

We and the faculty would certainly recommend your firm for future work.
Sincorely,
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Sl:cphmi]“ Rollin, PE RCDD
Senior Agsociate
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